From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 6/10/2014 11:48:42 AM

To: valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov); rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov
(rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Undeliverable: Kern Asbestos Testing Results

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com

valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larg

rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov
mailthde.cpuc.ca.gov #<maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges» #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from iltmaillppaprdOé.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdO6.comp.pge.com
110.210.17.401)
by maildmz0Z.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id sbATmWg4030768
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-AFSZ256-3HA bite=256 verify=NO};
Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:32 0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1402426114; bh=vWI6ohJWVQguAGRBCYLINSXVz+xEXP/RonarVorglAb0=;
h=From:To:CC: Sub’ject:Date:Message~1D:Content~Type :MIME~Version;
b=RqgUUbRarT9Hd12HR15xi/RIPIXICo Qs Tym88NaLaZYg/AuT70Pubix/ 321 xdHLx+W
Lo/WZLEz1hWnn0 901 TOGL8510hVi ZkeXcbHP+BRuWs J2LAOEPoAOqU w7 TZ 3WPKX WP
StrnekiDT TS 9Z0TRZDNGCE 2 LA4UNTINS 7 zCaT0=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (itmaillppaprdle.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
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by itmaillppaprd0é.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
s5AThZ50019774;
Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:32 ~0700
Lved: from mallOZ.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappOZ.utility.pge.com
{lJ ?LO 4 7?&1}
by itmailppaprd06.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id lmdnpl8vvb-]
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48:1¢ -~0700
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFO3.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubffi3.utlility.pge.com
[10.210.3.1651)
by mallO2.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1}) with
ESMTP id s5ATmS0Q9027005

(version=TL3v1/S33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
Tue, 10 Jun 2014 A_.40.14 0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSFI13.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::14590:79fb:e87£:60ddl}) by
EXCHHU%FFU%.Utiiitympge.«om ([fe80::3chbo:b405:84%a: f: 55%191} WLLU mapli id
14.03.0181.006; Tue, 10 Jun 201

e
4 11:48:03 ~0700
From: "Jacobson, Erik B {RegR Ly <EBJlEpge.com>
To: "Lok, Ronald E. (ronald.loklcopuc.ca.gov)” <ronald.lokl@copuc.ca.gov>
CC: "'wvalerie.becklcopuc.ca.gov'" <valerie.becklopuc.ca.gov>,

“Tw , Rick®

ick.tselcpuc.ca.govy

Subiject: hurm Asbestos Testing Results
Thread-Toplc: Kern Asbestos TO“f\YQ Results
Thread-Index: Ac+E29 Gf@cCD@A/O SpReRT28JCMA+ Q==
Date: Tue, 10 Jun 2014 18:48:00 *OOUO
Message~1D:
<B5TEBLID3F65CBCFA48BA5E49842DRCEL20E2A3BSBEEXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge . com>
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
originating-ip: [10.210.2.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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